
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 1:42 PM 
To: 'KAKAR, Ibrahim' <kakari@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'AHAD, Abdul' <ahada@who.int>; 'ULLAH, Izzat' <iullah@who.int>; 
'khalid@ctc.org.pk' <khalid@ctc.org.pk>; 'MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed' <mursalh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: FW: Attendance August of UC Staff Pishin 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
Well noted. 
 
As per SOP it is recommended to issue the below mentioned staff 
an explanation letter on account of absenteeism during pre and intra 
campaign days to find out their stance regarding their absenteeism. 
 
this email is being send to you for your kind information. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
 
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
 
From: KAKAR, Ibrahim [mailto:kakari@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 1:31 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; ULLAH, Izzat <iullah@who.int>; 
khalid@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Re: FW: Attendance August of UC Staff Pishin 

 

Yes Mr Abdul Malik and Zahir shah was also absent, action is recommanded as per SOPs.  

 

 

Regards, 

Dr Ibrahim 

 

On 11 Sep 2019 1:21 pm, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 
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Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding attendance for the month 
of August 2019. the PDA Mr. Farmanullah has shared the attendance in 
which he mentioned the absenteeism of below mentioned staff on 
mentioned dates. 
  

Please share your kind remarks did the staff absent on the mentioned date 
or he informed you about his absenteeism or any emergency, so that 
further action will be taken accordingly. 
  
  

S.no Name District UC 

Absent 
days Absent Dates 

1 Syed Abdul Malik Pishin Shadezai 2 days 26th Aug-28 Aug 

2 Asmat Ullah Pishin Bazar Kona 5 days 26-30 August 

3 Zahir Shah Pishin Mandozai 1 day 22nd August 
  
  

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
  
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
  
From: KHAN, Farmanullah [mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 12:51 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: Attendance August of UC Staff Pishin 

  

FYI 
  
  
  
Regards, 
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From: KHAN, Farmanullah 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 12:35 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Attendance August of UC Staff Pishin  

  

Dear Sabila, 
Find the attached file as requested. 
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Farman Ullah 

PDA Pishin 
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